H A I ‘ AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Housing Authority of Travis County Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752

October 4, 2023
9:00 AM.

The Board of Commissioners will meet at 502 E. Highland Mall Blvd., 106-B Austin, Texas 78752 and via Zoom.
Join the Meeting by using the link provided below.

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/884647 19746 7pwd=U2QzbS8yd 1EvQm5aUDF6digweX11Zz09

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL / CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM

MISSION STATEMENT: HATC staff and resident leaders create and preserve a model, sustainable system of affordable
housing and resident empowerment services for those most in need.

IIl. PUBLIC FORUM/CITIZEN COMMUNICATION
e Anyone desiring to discuss or comment on items directly related to the HATC is always welcome.
e [fthe item is deemed related to an Agenda item at the current meeting, the presiding officer will inform the citizen
that pending action(s) remain.
e  Speakers must sign-in prior to the start of the Board Meeting by emailing Patrick Howard at
PatrickB. Howard@traviscountytx.qov
e Maximum three-minute limit per speaker.

ll. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approval of the Minutes from the September 7, 2023 Regular Meeting

IV. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. Interlocal Agreement Termination
b.  Public information Request

V. CEO/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

a. Voucher Programs/ Homeless Initiatives — Christina Montes
i. HCV Program (Conventional)
ii. Homeless Initiatives
iii. Special Purpose Vouchers

b. Affordable Housing Programs - Carlos Guzman
i. Overview and Summary
ii. Portfolio Status — Carleton Companies

c. Real Estate Development — Keith Hoffpauir
i. Manor Town Phase I

d. Finance — Subra Narayanaiyer

e. Human Resources/Organizational Development/HATC Foundation — Steve Peglar

Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting | October 4, 2023



H A I ' AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Housing Authority of Travis County Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752

VI. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
a. Governance and Finance Committee
b.  Human Resource Committee
c. Real Estate Committee
d.  Quality of Life Committee

VIl. NEW / UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a.  Discussion and consideration regarding Board of Commissioners issues and concerns.

VIIl. EXECUTIVE SESSION
» The Board of Commissioners may consider any item posted on the Agenda in Executive Session if there are issues
that require consideration, and the Board of Commissioners announce that the item will be considered during such
time in accordance with one or more of the following:
o Texas Government Code Annotated 551.071, Consulting with Attorney
o Texas Government Code Annotated §51.072, Real Property
e Texas Government Code Annotated 551.074, Personnel Matfters
o Texas Government Code Annotated 551.076, Security
o Texas Government Code Annotated 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

IX. ADJOURNMENT

Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting | October 4, 2023



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752
September 7, 2023
9:30 a.m.

MINUTES
The Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas, held a Regular Board of Commissioners
meeting at 502 East Highland Mall Blvd., 106-B Austin, Texas 78752 and via the link provided

below.

https://us02web.zoom.us/{/88464719746?pwd=U20QzbS8vd1 EvOm5aUDF6djewcX117z09

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL / CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM

a.

b.

Chair Sharal Brown called the meeting to order at 9:34 a.m.

Executive Assistant Madeleine Hoffman conducted a Roll Call of Commissioners: Chair
Sharal Brown; Commissioner Wilmer Roberts; Commissioner Janet Wenig; Vice Chair
Jimmy Paver; and Commissioner Rebecca Webber.

CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard confirmed that there was a quorum.

(Staff in Attendance: CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard, Asset Manager Keith
Hoffpauir;, Housing Manager Victoria Perez; Director of Finance Subra Narayanaiyer;
Deputy Executive Director Steve Peglar).

II. PUBLIC FORUM / CITIZEN COMMUNICATION

N/A

III. CONSENT AGENDA

a.

The Approval of the Minutes from the August 3, 2023, Regular Meeting
Commissioner Wilmer Roberts made a motion for approval and Commissioner Jimmy
Paver seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

IV. CEO / EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

a.

Voucher Programs / Homeless Initiatives (HCV Program (Conventional), Homeless
Initiatives, Support Service Budget Line Item, Special Purpose Vouchers)

Voucher Programs & Homeless Initiatives Housing Manager Victoria Perez spoke about
submitting the application for the renewal of the Continuum of Care grant, as well as
working with the HUD Field Office to reconcile any audit issues.

Affordable Housing Programs

Affordable Housing Programs Director Carlos Guzman spoke about the transition to 3™
party property management - Carleton Company — being smooth. As of July 1, Carleton is
providing direct day-to-day management of all five of HATC’s properties. Mr. Guzman
also provided updates on TDHCA deficiencies, for which there is a self-imposed deadline
of October 12" and a TDHCA-imposed deadline of October 13™, both of which, he reports,
seem easily feasible. Affordable Housing Programs Director Carlos Guzman highlighted




all remaining deficiencies as well as specific ones for severity and length and will email
Commissioners with complete list and more information. He is also in the process of two
convictions, one of which has a criminal basis, and gave a brief overview of said case.

Carleton

Carleton’s Larry Frazier presented on his reactions after inspecting 100% of the units and
gameplan for moving forward. Mr. Frazier reported that the biggest issues were physical
issues, health and safety, and pest control, as well as delinquencies and recertifications.
Going forward, Carleton will provide HATC will a report on financials on the 15% of every
month. He also plans on going into units 4x/year as well as bringing in a third-party
inspector going into 2024, if approved by the Board.

Real Estate Development
Asset Manager Keith Hoffpauir reported that both Eastern Oaks and Manor Town II were
slightly behind schedule due to the recent rain.

Finance

Finance Director Subra Narayanaiyer reported that the Finance Department is beginning
preparation for the 2024 budget, in collaboration with Carleton. The Finance Department
is very pleased with Carleton’s accounting. Finance Director Subra Narayanaiyer will send
over the exact numbers on how much money we are losing to SEA OAKS delinquencies
to the Commissioners, at the request of Chair Sharal Brown.

Human Resources/Organizational Development

Deputy Director Steve Peglar made note of the fact that a red-lined version of the Personnel
Policy is on Boardable. He also noted the upcoming HATC in the Community event in
partnership with the Southeast Branch of the Austin Public Library.

V. DISCUSSION ITEM

a.

County Commissioners Session Follow Up

Chair Sharal Brown expressed desire to have a letter to the Commissioners regarding
communications. Thus far, CEQ/Executive Director Patrick Howard has emailed the
Commissioners, but nothing more formal. Chair Sharal Brown wants something on
letterhead requesting biannual meetings.

CEO/Executive Director’s Evaluation

Commissioner Rebecca Webber asks if we have formally adopted the evaluation tool.
Chair Sharal Brown states that the contract is in place for three years, along with the
evaluation tool, and that it expires next year. A request is made to circulate the contract
and the evaluation tool.

VI. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

N/A

VII. NEW / UNFINISHED BUSINESS

N/A



VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION
Commissioner Wilmer Roberts made a motion to move the Board meeting into Executive Session
at 11:35 am; Vice Chair Jimmy Paver seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Chair Sharal Brown reconvened the meeting at 11:24am. Executive Assistant Madeleine Hoffman
does roll call and a quorum is confirmed.

IX. ADJOURNMENT
Vice Chair Jimmy Paver made a motion to adjourn the Board meeting; Commissioner Jan Wenig
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

The Board meeting adjourned at 11:25 a.m.

Respectfully submitted and approved,

Patrick Howard, CEO/Executive Director



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS CCUNTY

HATC Discussion Item V.a.i.

October 5, 2023

Subject: Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program (Conventional)

Background Information The HCV program is financed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) to provide rent subsidies in the form of housing assistance payments (HAP) to private Landlords on behalf of
extremely low, very low-income individuals/families, senior citizens, and persons with disabilities. HCV totals do not
include COC, Mainstream, or EHV.TOTAL Housing Choice Vouchers effective 9/1/23: 686 (HUD awarded 6
additional HCV)

As of August 31, 2023, 500 of HATC's HCV allocation were utilized in a conventional fashion.

As of August 31, 2023, the total lease up for the HCV program was 680 of 680. Occupancy rate was at 100%.

For this reporting period, there were 449 applicants on the waiting list.
Portable In: 37 portable families were served in Travis County.

Cambridge Villas, a Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) project located in Pflugerville, is the recipient of 19
HATC Project-Based Vouchers designated specifically for this development.

As of August 31, 2023, Cambridge had a total lease up of 19 vouchers under contract.

Recommended Action:
For discussion/ information only. No action needed.

Alternate Option:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Attachments:
A. Board Report Data related to each Voucher-related program

Prepared by:
Christina Montes, Director of Voucher Programs and Homeless Initiatives

Approval:

k8. Nowd

Patrick B. Howard, CEO/Executive Director




HATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Discussion Item V.a.ii.
October 5, 2023
Subject: Homeless Initiatives

Continuum of Care (CoC)
HATC was awarded $1,149,159 in new federal funds from the 2022 CoC competition to provide housing for chronically

homeless clients with a disability for 2023-2024 This grant began July 1, 2023 and ends on June 30, 2024.
As of August 31, 2023, HATC, provided housing assistance to 84 Continuum of Care participants.

Homeless Preference (HP HCV)

The adopted homeless preference allocates 1 in every 4 new housing choice vouchers offered to a homeless applicant
referred by homeless providing agencies with a current MOU with HATC. An MOU with ECHO was executed effective
January 1, 2023.

As of August 31, 2023, HP has 36 tenants under contract.

Recommended Action:
For discussion/ information only. No action needed.

Alternate Option:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Attachments:
A. Board Report Data related to each Voucher-related program

Prepared by:
Christina Montes, Director of Voucher Programs and Homeless Initiatives

Approval:

ik 8 Nowd

Patrick B. Howard, CEQ/Executive Director

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austi

o T IO




o | et

HATC Discussion ltem V.a.iii.
October 5, 2023
Subject: Special Purpose Vouchers (SPV's assigned by HUD)

Non-Elderly Disabled Vouchers (NED)
HATC has been awarded 75 Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs) under different special purpose voucher program types
to serve non-elderly persons with disabilities. As of August 31, 2023, there were 67 tenants under contract.

Family Unification Program (FUP)
The FUP is a program under which Housing Vouchers are provided to two different populations:
1. Families for whom the lack of adequate housing is a primary factor in:

a. The imminent placement of the family’s child or children in out-of-home care, or

b. The delay in the discharge of the child or children to the family from out-of-home care.
There is no time limitation on FUP family vouchers.
2. For a period not to exceed 36 months, otherwise eligible youths who have attained at least 18 years and not more than 24
years of age and who have left foster care, or will leave foster care within 90 days, in accordance with a transition plan described
in section 475(5)(H) of the Social Security Act and is homeless or is at risk of becoming homeless at age 16 or older.
Limitation for youth must not exceed 36 months.
HATC was awarded 34 FUP vouchers effective 1/01/2019. An additional 38 vouchers were awarded effective
11/01/2021. As of August 31, 2023, there were 25 tenants under contract.

Mainstream Voucher Program (MVP)

HATC was awarded 30 MVP Housing Choice Vouchers effective 2/01/2020 under different special purpose voucher
program types to serve nonelderly persons (18-61) with disabilities. The head of household does not have to be the
qualifying disabled applicant. A member of the household must meet the qualifications. Preference for homeless status.
Effective 8/01/2020, HATC was awarded 9 additional Mainstream Vouchers.

Effective 9/01/2022, HATC was awarded 10 additional Mainstream Vouchers. Total MVP: 49.

As of August 31, 2023, there were 33 tenants under contract.

Veteran’s Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH)

HATC received an allocation of 15 HUD-VASH Vouchers in June 2016 to serve homeless veterans as identified by
the local VA clinic. 15 additional vouchers were awarded effective 2/01/2020. Total VASH vouchers: 30. As of
August 31, 2023, VASH, has 25 tenants under contract.

Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV)

The Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV) program is available through the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA). Through
EHV, HUD provided 70,000 housing choice vouchers to local Public Housing Authorities (PHAs) to assist individuals
and families who are homeless, at-risk of homelessness, fleeing, or attempting to flee, domestic violence, dating
violence, sexual assault, stalking, or human trafficking, or were recently homeless or have a high risk of housing
instability. HATC has an MOU with Integral Care and Travis County Mental Health Public Defender to provide
supportive services. Total EHV: 34. As of August 31, 2023, EHV has 17 tenants under contract.

Recommended Action:

For discussion/ information only. No action needed.
Fiscal Impact:

N/A




HOUSING AUTHORITY CGF TRAVIS COUNTY

Attachments:
A. Board Report Data related to each Voucher-related program

Prepared by:
Christina Montes, Director of Voucher Programs and Homeless Initiatives

Approval:

k8. Ko

Patrick B. Howard, CEO/Executive Director

502 East Highlla-nd: Ma:II__BIIV'dI,_, Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752



— : e e

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

ATTACHMENT

Project Based Vouchers (PBVY) 19 19 100.00%
Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV) 498 2 437 114.42%
Port Outs (PO) HCV 7 1 8 100.00%
Non Elderly and Disabled (NED) 67 75 89.33%
**VASH- HUD Awarded Vouchers 25 30 83.33%
**Homeless Preference 36 39 92.31%
**Family Unification Program (FUP) 25 72 34.72%
Total 677 3 680 100.00%
680

**Continuum of Care (COC)
Mainstream (MVP)

|_"*Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV):

113.51%
67.35%
50.00%

Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV) 5 5 10
Non Elderly and Disabled (NED) 2 2
Project Based Vouchers (PBV) 0
VASH 4 1 5
Homeless Preference (HP) 2 1 3
Family Unification Program (FUP) 1 1
Mainstream (MVP) 2 5 7
Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV) 21 1 22
TOTAL 37 13 50
Waiting List (HCV, Choice PBRA, HP, MVP) : 449
Leased Port Ins (last day of month): 37

** Direct referral only




= Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)

= Non-Elderly and Disabled (NED)

» Project-Based Vouchers (PBV)

= Homeless Preferance (HP)

= Veterans Assistance Supportive Housing (VASH)
s Family Unification Program (FUP)

= Mainstream (MVP)

= Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV)
= Port-Outs (PO)
= Port-Ins (PI)

Applicants on Waiting List

500 482
....... 472 469 469 469
g 449 449
: & > g & ' > en & L o
g8 8% 29 38 $¥ 58 F§ 58 =% 2R
COC Households Served
EHV Households Served 90
33 85
29
80
2
21 75
17 157
13
9 65
60
1 ol o~ ™~ o~ o o ™ o o o 28] ™
G° of a» o o kool g Al o @ > 8 5 8 5 € 5 = 5% 5 = 2
§ 8§ 5§ & ® § BB 2 & 5 35 B w @ z o - = = < 3 = T <
- = F < oz = T 2 9w © =z A

_East Highland Mall Blvd.,



HATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Discussion Item: V.b.
Affordable Housing Program
October 4, 2023

Subject: An overview and summary of the activities within the Affordable Housing Program (consisting of Multifamily
Housing Program and Affordable Housing Program).

Background Information:

Property Address Unit Count
11607 Sierra Nevada Austin, TX. 78759 and
EERREDIOAS 6119 Valiant Circle Austin, TX. 78749 7
SEA RAD . .
APARTMENTS 4922 Nuckols Crossing Austin, TX. 78744 30
Carson Creek 1300 Cool Shadow, Del Valle, TX. 78617 16
Homes
Manor Town ,
200 W. Carrie Manor St., Manor, TX. 78653 33
Apartments

Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) Final Construction Deficiencies
The TDHCA conducted a Final Construction Inspection October 21, 2021 for both Alexander and Summit Oaks also
known as SEA RAD OAKS. All the Deficiencies have been completed and submitted to TDHCA for Review.

Manor Town Stairwell Issue

Currently both stairways posing a hazard were demolished, temporary stairs are in place and approved by the city
building inspector. All our 2" floor tenants back in their apartment. TBC Services, a general contractor company has
completed the temporary shoring of both stairwells and has an engineer drawing up the plans while coordinating with
the city of Manor's building inspector Greg to assure we meet all safety protocols to get this approved and start
building the permanent stairs. Greg Eller the Certified Building Official approved the work permit to build the
permanent stairs August 30, 2023. TBC Services has submitted the final contract and are pending to receive the
initialization payment to start mobilization.

Carleton Companies Takeover

Carleton Companies officially took over effective July 1, 2023. They have filled all the Management and Maintenance
positions. Resident meetings at properties are being conducted onsite to introduce all staff and answer any
questions/concerns residents may have. Carleton will have offices open Monday Through Friday 8:00 am — 5:00 pm
and Saturdays by appointment only. They have identified current issues we are facing and will work to get us back to
standard.




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

Recommended Action:

For discussion/information only. No action needed.
Alternate Option:

N/A

Fiscal Impact:

N/A

Attachments:

e Carleton Affordable Housing Board Report
e Manor Town Final Stair Plan Set

Prepared by:

Carlos Guzman, Director of Affordable Housing Programs

Approval:

kS, ol

Patrick B. Howard, President/ CEO

: 502 East Highland Mall Bivd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
Te!ephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com




Carleton Companies

An overview highlighting operational statistics through August 31, 2023, and
areas of concern related to known issues faced by the properties and efforts
to address them.

Manor Town

Occupancy: 90%

Vacant: 3 — (Not Made Ready)

Ready: 0

Delinquency: $7732.50 July (85,706 August 25% Reduction).
Prepaid: $499.00 July - $100 August

Major Issues:
e Cash Flow/Collections.

e Interior physical unit conditions very poor; flooring/paint/cabinets fixtures etc.

e Exterior patios may have structural issues/leaning.

¢ Building exterior requires maintenance.

e Wait List was inaccurate, data is unavailable other than email addresses. 4 applicants
on waitlist. Opening waitlist 10/1/23.

100% of units/structures inspected:
e Significant housekeeping/pest control issues — Pest Control in progress. Residents in
non-compliance receiving lease violations.
e 2 units identified as probable hoarders.

Initial Goals:
e Schedule resident meeting to announce change and clarify expectations — (October
2023).
Make ready vacant units — In progress.
Reduce Rental Delinquency — In progress.
Clear all known non-compliance — In progress.
Working with HATC to complete repairs required by City and State.
Presently, multiple residents are on month-to-month leases. No such requirement
exists for this asset. Moving all to an annual lease.

@ 4201 Spring Valley Road Suite 800 p. 972.980.9810 www.carletoncompanies.com
Dallas, Texas 75244 f. 972.980.1559 info@carletoncompanies.com



Carleton Companies

Carson Creek

Occupancy: 93.8% - No Change

Vacant: 1 Not Ready

Delinguent: $13,950 July - $16,715 August
Prepaid: $177.00

Major Issues:
e Compliance Report to Monitoring Data Services Inc (MDSI). Carleton gained access

to the MDSI database. Upon reviewing the information, it was determined 15 of 16
units is non-compliant. As required, necessary documentation was submitted to
MSDI by the established deadline. Corrective Action: A request for extension on any
fees/findings of non-compliance was requested to allow time for needed corrective
actions. To date, 14 of 15 files have been completed and submitted including all
required documentation. One unit remains uncorrected, we are working with those
residents.

e (Cash Flow/Collections

e All resident files unorganized, missing critical documents (Out of compliance)

100% of units/structures inspected:

e Significant Pest Control Issues all units — Pest control to begin 09.15. Residents not
complying with preparation/housekeeping receiving lease violations.

e All structures, systems, and unit interiors/exteriors in sever physical decline
requiring immediate attention to return to reasonable and safe condition — We are
working with contractor to access and correct immediate needs.

e QOvergrown penetrating vegetation — Landscaping required.

e Appears several units are occupied with persons not on the lease.

Initial Goals:
e Schedule resident meeting to announce change and clarify expectations (October
2023)

e C(Clear remaining non-compliance — One file remains non-complaint correction
anticipated by 09.26.

e Working with vendors to correct immediate health and safety deficiencies.

e Moving to determine accurate delinquency and moving to collect or evict.

e Preparing for resident notifications/lease violations/pest control.

e Working with HATC to correct known ADA, City, State physical issues.

@ 4201 Spring Valley Road Suite 800 p. 972.980.9810 www.carletoncompanies.com
Dallas, Texas 75244 f. 972.980.1559 info@carletoncompanies.com



Carleton Companies

Eastern Oaks

Occupancy: 70% July — August 63% (Units vacated or abandoned discovered)

Vacant: 11

Ready: 5 Units (6 units being accessed by contractor for complete Make Ready)
Delinquent: $29,107.67 July - $32,250 August *Note: Due to incomplete recertifications 3
tenants’ subsidy have been ceased by HUD for more than a year. Researching and correcting
as quickly as possible). *It appears damages charged to tenant ledgers from another
apartment communities when relocated for rehab, investigating).

Prepaid: $6205.76

Major Issues:

On July 10, 2023, a notification from CMTS that this property failed to upload the necessary
corrective action due on January 10, 2023, from a Review that took place in August 2022.
This notice informed Carleton and HATC that the property was now under a Penalty Referral
with TDHCA’s Enforcement Department, and that the owner could be responsible for the
penalties/fees. Correction: Working with the residents and HATC, we completed and
submitted all required documents on August 22, 2023, along with the required Owner’s
Certifications to TDHCA's Enforcement Specialist. We await further notification from The
State. We expect this non-compliance to be cleared.

e Cash Flow/Collections

e Wait List is inaccurate data is unavailable other than email addresses.

e Evidence of Residents reporting income changes — No interim Recertification
completed — Working 12 Past due recertifications. (Note: Resident with reduced
income which lowers rent may be due retroactive reimbursement).

e All resident files unorganized, missing critical documents (Out of compliance).

Inspected 100% of units/structures:
e Pest Control issues in most units — Pest Control Scheduled, residents not complying
with preparation requirements/housekeeping receiving Lease Violations.
e Significant Housekeeping issues.
e Appears occupants living in units not on lease.
Exterior landscaping/structures general maintenance needed.

Initial Goals:
e Schedule resident meeting to announce change and clarify expectations. Meeting
held 09.06.23.

e Moving to determine accurate delinquency and moving to collect or evict.
e Contractors working in the first 6 of 9 vacant units for make ready.

e Working with HATC to correct known HUD, ADA, City, State physical issues.
e The 5/1/2022 OCAF has been submitted to HUD, pending final approval.

@ 4201 Spring Valley Road Suite 800 p. 972.980.9810 www.carletoncompanies.com
Dallas, Texas 75244 f. 972.980.1559 info@carletoncompanies.com



Carleton Companies

Alexander/Summit Oaks

Occupancy: 76% July — No Change August
(2) pending evictions
Vacant: 24

Ready: 12
Delinquent-$162,372.97 - July — August $177,998. *(Note: This delinquency is unjustifiable.

It appears charges carried over from another apartment complex when residents relocated
for rehab. Late charges being accessed etc.; investigating). Due to incomplete
recertifications 6 tenants’ subsidy have been ceased by HUD for more than a year.
Prepaid-$8,962.00

Major Issues Alexander/Summit:

e Cash Flow/Collections.

e Fill vacant units.

e Alexander, duct system in office destroyed by varmints; no AC (Repaired).

e 6 units currently not recertified. Risking loss of HUD subsidy soon; working to
correct. (Note: Resident with reduced income which lowers rent may be due
retroactive reimbursement).

e All resident files unorganized, missing critical documents (Out of compliance).

e Wait List is inaccurate data is unavailable other than email addresses.

Inspected 100% of units/structures:
¢ Alexander- Significant housekeeping issues.
e Several potential Hoarder units identified.
¢ Significant Pest Control issues — Pest Control treatment have started. Residents not
complying with preparation or housekeeping are being issued Lease Violations.
e General maintenance required grounds, building exteriors.
¢ Significant Overgrown penetrating vegetation.

Initial Goals Alexander/Summit Oaks:

e Schedule resident meeting to announce change and clarify expectations. Meeting
held 09.06.23.

e Working through wait list to occupy units.

e Anticipate new move-ins to commence in September. Goal is to occupy at least 6 at
that time.

e October 30th our goal is to be 100% occupied.

e Evaluating existing tenant files, identifying any past due recertifications along with
upcoming recertifications and correcting.

e The 5/1/2022 OCAF has been submitted to HUD, pending final approval.

e Working with HATC to correct known HUD, ADA, City, State physical issues.

@ 4201 Spring Valley Road Suite 800 p. 972.980.9810 www.carletoncompanies.com
Dallas, Texas 75244 f. 972.980.1559 info@carletoncompanies.com



| -§ @bed SLN '9|eds
£202/22/L0 ®1.eq 61L-€Z 1ON dSBL

uoleWlo)U| o

654 wid XL
19984 SExa] ‘¥20y punoy
W20Ip00,

271 ._mn:mﬂ :W:m.. Jsyied

o

sexa | ouejy

1S Jougyy BLIED M 002
13 - [lenIelS Jauejpuesg Jieday

€202-52-60 | 1'80°€20T
SEX8] '}§20y
PUNDY U] B340 O )t |
ajqe|iese i juBwnoop |
pajoajod jeubiio
YY1 JUaWNO0P SIY) |
0) |ges puE emeubis
ay) penddy 3d
*p JBNIEd "M JBWOH

Iv3S ONINIANIONT SIHL A8 QIHIA0D
LON QN SH3HLO A8 STIVHANYH ¥Od SONNOY ON3
'ONNOY NHNL 'SINEWISSY ONNIVY "ONIIVY 1TV JLON

1202 28| 4ad 5| dIYSUBUWIYIOM PUB |BLIBIBW 'UBIIINASLOD Jo

138dsE ||g "J8ABMON LDRANLSUoD [BuIbO 8Ly V) O] SB OS SIENS 3]
10 UIPI SBiepUEW BUY} 8pOY) [0 BIVENdWEa N} 0) SdBls BY} BICISE)
01 pasu panes sey A1ID) 31 ualID AQ suonanasul Jad ‘310N

f38Y piey eq of vie
umays suojsuswWwIp Ul qof 213(dwea e wioj 0} AJessadau
58 |Sn(pe PUE SIUSWBINSEBW PJBY BYE| D] JOKEAUOD) 5
*speay} au} \Joddns o) (ja2i8A) .p/LL X € X B/5
1 sejbue YO || peziueaeb ey) o) s1aysem ¥20] puE JB| ‘S)j0q
1UEJSISR) UISQLIOD ,B/E UM SPEBI| BY) |3BULDD jenbe
panoidde Jesu|Buz Jo 2u| ‘euoisdels Aq painpejnuew
S8 43NS 'BSOU (|1 Yiw SpEss [seaaid By} [lElsu] b
“Buiwey) ssn ey)
SMRI2S |1y JEIMANLS Y PRYIENE Jabpa] patesa Z1 x Z Ad
(2) & 89N "ses0dind p|g JO4  UDIIBULGD S| UO BILENSIESE
J84uNY SO} J4¥ Y Jseuibue DEUDD suo|ReUUCY
pUE 62I5 J0} pBISNIPe pial) &q O} BAY)
POOM PajEes SNOBUE|EISIL BN
0} 8oeHeIY| 0] 10N “Buippng By} 0] S1eBuLS [eAS En::ou e
webuus el pue Buipue| oY) J0) BLUEY) |BE)S BLY
veJe ‘leaaudde Joljy  sBuimesp doys aaoidde o) seeuibuz g
CENECENEN
s)) Yoddns 0) suoiedo| |e suayd jeys pajjup mau ||BISY|
Wop jo adoag E_oi

M3I/\ UOIJeAd[T

ONIGTNG ONILSIX3

111908 Ony.

i 3L5RONDD LEVD At

-0 -0

dAL'Z-5 335 -
NOLLYONODH

NOILO3NNOD
Q13M- HIONRILS WoLlo8

-8 oM o
oy QIENT OL O3 HIDNMIS oL

M3IA UBld

N
M
\

Fd

\

o@H

u\

s
/

7

\ \

E]x‘

I Nl
olelole ooz €

®@®®@@@x

)
7

{m\
=

£
=

T

RN

PAINDIr3 OuES MU sk
0L P13 10N 00 SONINHO
ONILSIXS 111 OL T FaY




Z -§ .abed
£202//2/20 “81eq

Y| =.2€/€ B[eds
6}1-EC 'ON XseL

BB Ll X1 T Sexa] ‘louep
LR 8001 “yIaH pUnoy

UOIJBLUIOJU) GO

fUPOOM LOSE 1S Jouepy auwied M 002
0771 ‘Buusauibul sesied 11%3 - [Iemaers Jayiespuelg Jiedsy

TZ02-52-60 11 BUE20E
sexe] ‘jooy

punoy uj 2010 o 18
8|qe|ieA. S| JuswINoop
pajosjoud jeuibuo

8y "uewnaop siy)

0} |eas pue esmeubis
sy payddy 39

“r JeNied ‘A JowioH

g

{Buimelp uj Auepp 1oj umoys Jou) seieid eseqg
(Buimesp ul A)Le|d Joj umoys JoU) S)10qg M /€ :SI0Qq Joyouy
.6 © £ [99)8 [BJUOZIIOH
paoeds A|[enba - Jeqai G#y 199)S |BOIHA
Jsjewelp 2| sl g
199} 8| sl 9Ild H
193} G > papaau se > 8 ISes)| Je | J|qISIAH
a|qe | Jojaweled

‘sjujed paseq Axods spnjoul suonsabbns ‘Juied jo adA}
Jwgns 0} JOJOBIUOD “Juswieal) Jo adA} wnwiujw e s| Juled
puUe swWlid -uoIsso.oo jsuiebe pajosjold aq 0} ale 918 'sjjoq

Joyoue ‘alejdaseq sy} Se 4ons sjuswao [9a)s pasodx3 g
‘paUIBjUIBW 8] }SNLU JOAOD '1BAGMOY Pasn 8q 0S[e UBD

JejnBue)os ‘Joafold siyy Joj ‘umoys aIe sajl Jeays Jenoll) g
JIejap a3 uo pajoidap Jey} o JejjLis adjAsp Juawub)e

abeo [9a)s e asn ‘199)-g uey) Jajealb syidep yeys 104 “p
"JaA0D £ 3y} apinoid 0} SA0YS 9SO asn sleq |edIaA

10 pua Jo4 ‘[99)s Jano pue punolb usamiaq g Jano] g

1% 09 =4Ad4‘jpa)s g

'saul
paxiw yym ayebaibby esieo) e ‘Isd 0O0E 94 (8J010U0D |
SajoN Jald

uonepuno4 Jald Jeys ||ua

dld H

9|qIsIN H




€ -5 abed T
€£202//2/.0 @1eQ

«CE/E B|EdS

61 1-EC :ON ¥seL

18982 mmMﬂaHF.-rﬂWh punoy sexa ] ‘Jouep
M 1091 1S Joue suIed M 002

uoneLIou| gor

577 ‘Buussuibuz seyied 1% - [[9MIIEIS Jayjejpueln) Jieday

£20L-SZ50 1180 £T0Z
sexsa L Yooy

puNoY L) 3010 3l 1e
3(qE|(BAR SI |UBWNI0P
peyeloid jeuibuo

Bl JUBWNOOP SIN

0} [e0s pue snjeubls
ay) pejiddy 3d

“I[ 13ed “M JSWOH

-gje|daseq 0} A}oallp papjom Jabups JO UWN|OT X ¢ 3U) PUE Wesq
apeJb sy} ojul painod aq ued aje|d ‘AjleuondQ "sjjoq Joyoue adAy
«9€ 9PBIO $GS14 WISV BIP .G1°0 ALD ¥ /M .SLE0X.8X .8 L-d9

S31v1d3Isvd

OLSXy Xy SSH L-D
IINAIHIS NWNTOD

L'0zxz1olz- 1
20zxziol1L-08
371NA3IHOS Wvad

‘suQluesialul Z-g Usamyaq aoelq X, B puUe L-)g jo Jied
yoea uaamjaq padinbai Bupeiq X, .9L/E X .| sdig)g j2sys '8
‘sanss| A|ddns
0] anp s|qe|leAe Jou S| 995 Jo azIs sy} Jl Jesu|Bus joejuoy 4
-198u1bug ey} 0} papiemio} aq 0} s1 podal |\ND au} pue
J010adsu| Buipjam payued Aq pajoadsu) aq o) Buipjam Iy °9
‘[eonoeld se uoos se palojsal Bugeod juled
0} sbewep pue paxyoayd aq o} s| Juled :8jou 3oUBUSIUIEL
LINVLHMOdWI "uonoajold uoisoligo ajeussye paroidde
Josuibus e Jo pajuted ‘ewud aq o} 98)s pasodxa |y ‘G
“19aulbug Aq paroidde asimuaylo sSajun 'ps}jog - poom
10 9]9I0U0D 0] [93)G “PapP(OM - SJUDLLID|D [99]S aY) Usamiaq
SUO01}93UU03 [y Jayya asn Aew Jojoenuos) Bujpjam
piey pue doys uaamiag ysinbuysip jou saocp sbuimeip syl ‘¥
‘papuawiwo9al s Bulp(ing Bulisixs ay} 0}
Alleloadsa sa)quiasse pajjog "UMOYS 1B SUOIIBUU0D PIBpA
‘0°'u'n 'I1sy QG = A4 ‘(991§ [BJnjonng
*9SEOJIE]S JO UONEOO|
lewBuo Bulyosjew wiyuoo o} SjUSLWISINSESW pjal [BUCIPPE
10} Mo|[e O] pue Ji [euly Jo) papiwgns ag o) sBumelp doyg |
SNOILYOI4103dS ANV SILON ONINVYL T33LS

o o

(voIdAL) 's1u

ONINVYHL 1341S

4 ~ 4+
136p3] il H
N 18 g5y 8 [
-\. ﬂ.ml N
| £
N -9 -9 A
l\o Z\O




v - .ebeg Ul =.2S/E :9’ds 667 Wiiid XL —~ BT SEX3] 'Jouey
£202/42/L0 #1ea 61 -6Z 0N dsel B (oo e 1S JOUB BUIED M 00T
uojewtoju] qop 271 ,hb_.tmmsmtm i0)ied ._..XM - [[]mllglS Jayiejpuelo) g_mnmm

£202-52-60 L1 B0EZ0Z

sexa] ‘WIoM

puNoY Ul 30Uj0 34 18
©|qE|IeA. S| JUBWNDOP | *
pejoejoid jeuibuo | ¢
3y Juewnoop siyy |

0] [eos pue enjeubls
aly pajiddy 39

I Jasied ‘M JSWoH

(TDIdAL) S1u

HIONIYLS O1 av3dl NOILOINNOD ['eled @

@) ©] (6]

X,.€ X8 L JTONV 'VOI 1 A3LVYIHL NOISOHHOD

(IyDIdAL) ‘sTU

HIFONIFLS NOILOINNOD d13aM leled @

371404d ISON T11Ng

OdW A FTONV NO 07
=—W2LSAS 1H¥0ddNS 13318

. OdN A8 J31S
EETRS\ AR EU:ZDU 1SYD3Hd — 1
_ . (] o it = /
= = __
Q31708 ¥O NO-AT13M ‘d3Ls xm._.mﬁm,,l\ 1 - __//
40 SANT HLO0E 3LV 1d HOLO3INNOD 'vO L} _ & _

ONIONYT ILIHIND:




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

B b e e g e DR |

HATC Discussion ltem V.c.
October 4, 2023

Subject: Manor Town Apartments Phase I

Background Information: Manor Town Apartments Phase | is a 33-unit Seniors community located in
Manor, Texas. It was the first multifamily property to be developed within the city limits of Manor.
Originally, the HATC purchased an entire city block encompassing just over 1 acre. Phase | was built in
2004 on one half acre of the property. Phase Il will be constructed on the remaining half acre. The HATC
has completed the planning and design phases of developing an additional 20 units (Phase II) of Senior
housing on the property and has now selected a Contractor for construction.

Development Overview: The proposed Phase Il of Manor Town Apartments is to be a single, two-story
building consisting of 8 two-bedroom, two bath units and 12 one-bedroom, one bath units. The two-
bedroom units will have a square footage of 900 sq. ft. and the one-bedroom units will have a square
footage of 688 sq. ft. The building will be ADA compliant and elevator served. The property is 100%
reserved for seniors. Section 8 vouchers will be welcomed. Amenities will include a large common area
and kitchen for socializing and special events. A library will also be provided along with an open outdoor
sitting area. All units will include washer/dryer connections. Public transportation will be provided, which
will yield access to shopping, medical facilities, houses of worship, and other key locations.  All Manor
Town residents will have access to all property amenities and services.

Income Set-Asides: As a result of the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs’ (TDHCA)
financial underwriting review, TDHCA is requiring that two of the twenty units be set aside for persons at
or below 50% of Area Median Family Income (AMFI). The Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation
(TSAHC) requires that three units be set-aside for Medicare/Medicaid’s Long-Term Services and
Supports (LTSS) program. LTSS tenants may have financial assistance at move-in through Transition
Assistance Services (TAS) and Supplemental Transition Support (STS) if they are exiting nursing homes
or congregate care facilities and need support for utility deposits, furnishings, and other move-in
expenses. These 3 units must be reserved for persons at 30% AMFI or below.

Current Funding Sources:

TDHCA: $3,352,213
TSAHC: $ 250,000
HATC: $ 815,781

TOTAL $4,367,994




H

HOUSING AUTHORITY COF TRAVIS COUNTY

Construction: Slab and Elevator tower complete. First floor wall framing is 75% complete. Draw #5
inspection was held on 9/28/23. Draw #5 approved and submitted for payment processing on 9/28/23.
Project completion was at 23%.

Project Milestones:

> First floor framing and sub-floor completed by 10/31
» Second floor framing completed by 11/24
» Roof trusses and decking 12/15

Recommended Action:
For discussion/ information only. No action needed.

Alternate Option:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Attachment:
Northfield Design Associates, Inc. Field Report 9/28/23

Prepared by:
Keith Hoffpauir, Asset Manager

Approval:

il § Ko

Patrick B. Howard, Executive Director

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com =




i~ fbx,‘ PN

. |
J. northfield design associates, Inc.

e’

Field Report Date 09/28/23
Manor Town Il Apartments

DISTRIBUTION: E mail:

Patrick B. Howard, Owner PatrickB.Howard@traviscountytx.gov
Keith Hoffpauir, Owner Keith.Hoffpauir@traviscountytx.qgov
Benjamin Farmer, Contractor BFarmer@fhcci.com

Samuel Long, Contractor SlLong@fhcci.com

NDA File: 2020-12

Weather: Mostly sunny and 74°.
2. Site Conditions: Dry.
3. Trades Working: None.

4. Jennifer Chaparro arrived at the site at 8:05 a.m. on Thursday, 09/28 and departed at
8:35 am.

5. Wall framing has begun, about 75% completed. Waiting on clubhouse long span studs
to arrive to finalize clubhouse framing. Elevator shaft completed. Floor trussing has
slowly begun, expected to continue through as clubhouse framing is finalized. Sub-
Flooring, wood trusses and left over CMU stocked on-site.

6. The Contractor's Application for Payment was reviewed and approved.

1524 South Interstate 35, Suite 310 @ Austin, TX 78704 @ 512/302-1458



Framed Walls

Sturd | - Flooring

1524 South Interstate 35, Suite 310 ® Austin, TX 78704 @ 512/302-1458



CMU Blocks

Wood Trusses

End of Report Dated 09/28/23

1524 South Interstate 35, Suite 310 @ Austin, TX 78704 @ 512/302-1458



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS CQUINTY

HATC Discussion ltem V.d.

Finance

October 4, 2023

Subject: HATC August 2023 Monthly Finance Report

The Monthly Finance Report presented is for the period ending August 31, 2023.

This report reflects financial activities for the 8-month period for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2023

Recommended Action:
For discussion/information only. No action needed.

Alternate Option:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Attachment:
A. HATC Finance Report

Prepared by:
Subra Narayanaiyer, CPA, Director of Finance

Approval:

ik § Mot

Patrick B. Howard, CEO/Executive Director

e 502 East Highland Mall Blv‘:d;;‘_:3Su'it,e'10_6-'_-'B:Austin, Texas 78752
Tele'p,h'lo'n'e: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com




HOUBING AUTHORITY OF THAVIS COUNTY

Housing Authority of Travis County
Finance Report - August 31, 2023

Schedule
No Report
1 Business Activities - Operating Statements
2 Housing Choice Voucher Program - Operating Statements
3 Mainstream Program

3A Emergency Housing Voucher

4 Continuum of Care

5 MTW - Policy Research & Development Grant

6 SEA RAD PBRA - Eastern Oaks - Operating Statements
7 Manor Town - Operating Statements

8 Carson Creek - Operating Statement

9 HATC Foundation - Operating Statements

10 SEA OAKS LP - Operating Statements

11 Carleton Mgmt Analysis on August 2023 HATC Property Financial



Housing Authority of Travis County

Business Activities/Central Office Cost Center

Schedule 1
FY 2023
Approved | FYTDBudget | MTDActual | FYTDActual | Incr/(Decr) Chg Prior

Budget Line Item Budget Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Aug2023 | Budget- 12mths 5& %

Revenues
Mgmt Fees from HATC owned Properties 27,662 18,441 11,039 (7,402)]  (40%)
Management Fees from SEA OAKS LP 23,436 15,624 11,243 (4,381)| (28%)
Management Fees - HCV NA NA NA NA NA
Interest Income 1,500 1,000 241 5,125 4,125 413%
Other Revenues 500 333 1,240 907 272%
Total Revenues $ 53,097|$ 35398 S$ 21|5 28647|$  (6751)] (13%)

Expenses
Salaries & Benefits-Executive staff 476,299 317,532 33,127 305,937 (11,595)]  (4%)
Salaries & Benefits-Finance staff 214,844 143,229 15,047 132,819 (10,410) (7%)
Salaries & Benefits-SHFC staff 102,808 68,539 7,696 63,057 (5,482) {8%)
Salaries & Benefits-Affordable Hsg staff 252,560 168,373 7,934 106,214 (62,159)| (37%)
Audit Fees 6,750 4,500 5,000 500 11%
Office Rent 81,148 54,099 6,679 53,432 {667) (1%)
Computer & Software 80,460 53,640 7,217 27,754 {25,886)| (48%)
Consultants 70,000 46,667 12,420 (34,247)]  (73%)
Staff Training & Travel 33,275 22,183 1,993 23,956 1,773 8%
Other Administrative Expenses 31,592 21,061 5,151 54,402 33,341 158%
Insurance 5,820 3,880 957 4,826 946 28%
Capital Expenditures 20,000 13,333 (13,333)| (100%)
Advance to SEA OAKS NA NA 75,000 75,000 NA NA
Contribution to HATC Properties 88,541 59,027 7,378 59,024 (3) (0%)
Total Expenses $ 14640975 976065|S 168179|S 923841 (S (127,229) (9%)
Excess/Deficiency Operating Rev over Exp $ (1,411,000) § (940,667)| 5 (167,938)| § (895194)[ § 120472 | (9%)
Contribution from TCFC 1,411,000 940,667 117,583 940,664 (3) (0%)
Provision for Reserve $ - |8 - IS (50355)| 6 45470 $ 120,470 NA




Housing Choice Voucher Program

Schedule 2
FY 2023
Approved | FYTDBudget | MTD Actual | FYTDActual | Incr/(Decr) Chg Prior
Budget Line Item Budget Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Aug2023 | Budget- 12 mths $& %

Revenues
HUD HCV Rental Subsidy 7,405,200 4,936,800 740,549 5,468,692 531,892 11%
Estimated HCV Administrative Fees 656,122 437,414 50,558 433,952 (3,462) (1%)
Est Collection Loss - Port In HAP & AF (15,000) {10,000} - 10,000 | {100%)
Other revenues - Port In Fees, Inspection 53,278 35,519 1,930 11,379 (24,140)|  (68%)
Interest Income 2,500 1,667 1,484 4,846 3,179 191%
Revenues eligible for Admin Expenses 696,900 464,600 53,972 450,177 (14,423) (3%)
Total Revenues $ 8102100 | $ 540,400 (S 794,521 |S$ 5918869 |$ 517,469 10%

Expenses
Salaries & Benefits - Direct S8 staff 506,057 337,371 31,891 262,439 (74,932)] (22%)
Audit Fee 18,000 12,000 2,625 12,625 625 5%
Mgmt Fees to COCC - 20% of HCV Admin Fee NA NA - NA NA
Office Rent 57,963 38,642 4,771 38,168 (474) (1%)
Staff Training & Travel 3,600 2,400 1,234 (1,166)]  (49%)
Computer & Software 46,620 31,080 2,914 27,233 (3,847)] (12%)
Other Administrative Expenses 60,350 40,233 4,553 26,745 (13,488)]  (34%)
Insurance 2,074 1,383 261 2,088 705 51%
Capital Outlay 0 NA - NA NA
Administrative Expenses 694,664 463,109 47,015 370,532 (92,577)] (20%)
Rental Assistance 7,405,200 4,936,800 740,549 5,468,692 531,892 11%
Total Expenses $ 8099864 |$ 5399909|$ 7875645 5839224|$ 439,315 8%
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp 2,236 1,491 6,957 79,645 78,154 | 5243%
Draw from HCV Admin Reserves - - - NA
Provision for Administrative Reserve $ 2,236 | $ 1,491 | $ 6,957 | $ 79645|5 78,154 NA|

Audited FY2022 HCV Administrative Reserves - $238,756



Mainstream Program

Schedule 3
FY 2023
Approved FYTD Budget MTD Actual FYTD Actual Incr/(Decr) Chg Prior
Budget Line Item Budget Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Budget- 12 mths $ & %
Revenues
Rental Assistance 418,860 279,240 33,530 302,370 23,130 8%
Administrative Fees 39,007 26,005 5,662 30,002 3,997 15%
Total Revenues S 457,867 | $ 305,245 || $ 39,192 | $ 332,372 || $ 27,127 6%
Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits 37,988 25,325 1,781 16,651 (8,674) (34%)
Other Administrative Expenses 744 496 65 627 131 26%
Administrative Expenses 38,732 25,821 1,846 17,278 (8,543) (33%)
Rental Assistance 418,860 279,240 33,530 302,370 23,130 8%
Total Expenses S 457,592 | § 305,061 || $ 37,222 | $ 319,648 || $ 14,587 5%
Provision for Administrative Reserve S 276 | $ 184 (| § 1,970 | S 12,724 || $ 12,540 6826%
Audited FY2022 Mainstream Administrative Reserves $20,072
Emergency Housing Vouchers
Schedule 3A
FY 2023
Approved FYTD Budget MTD Actual FYTD Actual Incr/(Decr) Chg Prior
Budget Line Item Budget Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Budget- 12 mths $ & %
Revenues
Rental Assistance 243,600 162,400 18,838 131,157 (31,243) (19%)
Administrative Fees 19,779 13,186 1,554 11,275 (1,911) {14%)
Total Revenues 263,379 175,586 20,392 142,432 (33,154) (0))
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits 19,565 13,043 743 6,411 (6,632) (51%)
Other Administrative Expenses NA 500 NA NA|
Administrative Expenses 19,565 13,043 743 6,911 (6,132) (47%)
Rental Assistance 243,600 162,400 18,838 131,157 (31,243) {19%)
Total Expenses 5 263,165 | $ 175,443 || $ 20,324 | $ 138,068 || $ (37,375) (21%)
Provision for Administrative Reserve S 214 | S 143 || S 68| 9S 4,364 || S 4,221 2955%




Housing Authority of Travis County
SEA RAD - Eastern Oaks

Schedule 6
FY 2023
Approved FYTD Budget | MTD Actual | FYTD Actual
Budget Line ltem Budget Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Incr/{Decr) Chg $ & %

Gross Potential Rent 204,049 136,033 16,466 118,658 (17,375)|  (13%)
Vacancy Loss (10,202) (6,802) (5,575) (33,805) (27,003)]  397%

Revenues
Dwelling Rent 58,154 38,769 | $ 4,331 41,775 3,006 8%
HUD Subsidy 135,693 90,462 6,560 57,714 (32,748) (36%)
Collection Losses - Estimated (1,163) (775) (17,675) (16,900)] 2180%
Other Revenues 4339 4,339 NA
Total Revenues 192,684 | § 128,456 | $ 10,891 86,153 (42,303) (33%)

Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits 32,725 21817 1§ 1,673 12,081 (9,736) (45%)
Other Administrative Expenses 13,380 8,920 2,871 8,234 (686) (8%)
Management Fees 9,634 6,423 876 4,804 (1,619)]  {25%)
Maintenance Salaries & Benefits 36,852 24,568 1,396 18,477 (6,091)]  (25%)
Maintenance Materials 12,250 3,167 144 7,030 (1,137)|  (14%)
Maintenance Contracts 35,496 23,664 4,298 25,039 1,375 6%
Utilities 23,718 15,812 4,222 17,972 2,160 14%
Insurance 10,468 6,979 893 6,721 (258) (4%)
Security NA NA 5,558 - NA|
Capital - Replacements NA NA 11,291 NA
Contribution to Repl Reserve 16,404 10,936 1,367 9,569 (1,367)]  (13%)
Total Expenses 190,927 | $ 127,285 | $ 17,740 126,776 (17,357) (14%)
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp 1,757 | $ 1,171 | $ (6,849) (40,623) (24,945)| (2130%)
Contribution from Business Activities NA
Provision for Reserve 1,757 | $ 1,171 | § {6,849) (40,623) (24,945) NA




Housing Authority of Travis County

Manor Town
Schedule 7
FY 2023
Approved FYTD Budget | MTD Actual | FYTD Actual Incr/{Decr) Chg Prior
Budget Line Item Budget Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Budget- 12 mths $ & %

Revenues
Dwelling Rent 210,658 140,438 16,978 129,903 {10,535) (8%)
Collection Losses (4,213) (2,809) (3,874) {1,065) 38%
Other Tenant Revenues NA
Other Revenues 1,800 1,200 3,415 2,215 185%
Total Revenues $ 208,244 | $ 138,830 || $ 16,978 |§ 129,444 | § (9,386) (5%)

Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits 35,456 23,637 1,851 13,292 {10,345)|  (44%)
Other Administrative Expenses 6,580 4387 3,849 10,152 5,765 131%
Management Fees 10,412 6,941 1,219 7,347 405 6%
Maintenance Salaries & Benefits 40,731 27,154 1,541 20,478 (6,676)]  (25%)
Maintenance Materials 23,450 15,633 148 2,480 (13,153}  (84%)
Maintenance Contracts 33,420 22,280 681 22,778 498 2%
Utilities 19,200 12,800 1,907 11,057 (1,743)f  (14%)
Insurance 16,283 10,855 1,368 10,428 (427) (4%)
Maintenance Reserve-$500 unit/year 16,500 11,000 1,375 11,000 0%
Capital Item/Non-Routine Expenses 9,000 6,000 93,912 87912 | 1465%
Relocation NB NB 34,240 NA NA|
Debt Service - Principal & Interest 85,752 57,168 7,146 57,168 0%
Total Expenses 3 296,785 | § 197,857 | $ 21,085|$ 294,332 $ 62,235 21%|
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp S (88,541)] S (59,027){ 5 (4,107)] S (164,888) (71,621)] 121%
Contribution from Business Activities 88,541 59,027 7,378 59,024 (3) (0%)
Provision for Reserve $ $ - IS 3271|$  (105864)| $  (71,624) NA




Housing Authority of Travis County

Carson Creek
Schedule 8
FY 2023
Approved FYTD Budget | MTD Actual | FYTD Actual
Budget Line Item Budget Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Incr/{Decr) Chg $ & %

Revenues
Dwelling Rent $ 155,412 103,608 || $ 12,079 | $ 102,736 (872) (1%)
Collection Losses - Estimated (3,108) (2,072) {4,836) (9,786)] (7,714) 372%]
Other Tenant Revenues - 505 505 NA
Other Revenues 783 783 NA)
Total Revenues $ 152,304 |$ 101536 $ 7,243 | S 94,238 {7,298) (5%)

Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits S 17,139 11,426 | S 969 6,414 (5,012)|  (44%)
Other Administrative Expenses 5,100 3,400 946 5,887 2,487 73%
Management Fees - 5% of Revenues 7,615 5,077 1,392 5,741 664 13%
Maintenance Salaries & Benefits 19,396 12,931 807 9,570 (3,361)] {26%)
Maintenance Materials 11,200 7,467 125 2,281 (5,186)|  (69%)
Maintenance Contracts 26,760 17,840 485 4,661 (13,179)]  (74%)
Utilities 450 300 - (300)| (100%)
insurance 4,644 3,096 an 3,082 (14) {0%)
Capital - Replacements NA NA 852 NA NA
Maintenance Reserve-5500 unit/year 8,000 5,333 667 5,336 3 0%]
Total Expenses S 100,304 | § 66,869 | $ 5812 $ 43,824 (23,897)]  (36%)
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp 52,000 34,666 1,431 50,414 16,600 48%
Provision for Reserve $ 52,000 | $ 34,666 | $ 1431 $ 50,414 16,600 48%




Housing Authority of Travis County
HATC - Foundation

Schedule 9
FY 2023
Approved FYTD Budget MTD Actual FYTD Actual Incr/{Decr) Chg Prior
Budget Line item Budget Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Aug 2023 Budget- 12 mths S & %
Revenues
Donations & Other Revenues 5,000 3,333 - (3,333)] (100%)
Total Revenues $ 5,000 | $ 3,333 | $ - | - 13 (3,333)| (100%)
Expenses
Salaries & Benefits - Project Coordinator S 72,009 48,006 32,032 (15,974) (33%)
Other Administrative Expenses 8,550 5,700 680 (5,020) (88%)
Job Training & Youth Development 21,000 14,000 - (14,000)| {100%)
Tenant Services/Scholarships 25,000 16,667 6,945 39,021 22,354 134%
Insurance - - 20 20 NA|
Total Expenses 5 126,559 | $ 84,372 || $ 6,945 | § 71,753 | § (12,619) {15%)
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp (121,559) (81,039) (6,945) (71,753) 9,286 (11%)
Contribution from TCFC Unrestricted Funds 71,559 47,706 5,963 47,704 (2) (0%)
Draw from Reserve 50,000 33,333 29,167 (4,166) (12%)
Provision for Reserve S - S - S (982)| $ 5,118 NA NA
Actual tha®
Manor Town I Amount Aug 2023
Sources
TDHCA loan - 40 year, forgivable term,
compliance with LURA 3,352,213 345,994
TSAHC loan - 10 year forgivable term, 3
unit set aside for Medicaid LT Services &
Support 225,000 225,000
TCFC Set Aside Funds - Approved for MT |1 655,680 377,136
TCFC Set Aside Funds - Est. Addt'l for MT 11 769,253
Total Sources/Funding 5,002,146 948,130
Projected Uses
Pre-dev & Other Costs - thru' 8/31/2023 604,152 343,098
F&H Construction - Contract 4,397,994 605,032
Total Uses 5,002,146 948,130



SEA OAKS

Schedule 10
CY2022 8-mth Budget | Actual August |Actual YTD Aug
Budget YTD 2023 2023 Incr/{Decr) $ & %
Revenues
Gross Potential Rent 492,173 328,115 41,552 315,284 (12,831) -4%
Vacancy Loss (24,609) (16,406) (11,161) (64,768) (48,362)| 295%
Rental Income 140,269 93,513 20,529 176,615 83,102 89%
HUD Subsidy 327,295 218,197 9,862 73,901 | (144,296)] -66%
Other Tenant Revenue 3,000 2,000 40 4,800 2,800 | 140%)
Collection Loss - Vacated Tenant (2,953) (1,969) (62) (2,756) (787)] 40%
Other Revenue 1,100 733 153 (581)] -79%
Total Operating Revenues 468,711 312,474 30,369 252,713 (59,761)] -19%
Expenses
Legal & Eviction Fees 2,000 1,333 6,722 5,389 | 404%|
Other Administrative Costs 18,000 12,000 6,533 19,660 7,660 64%
Management Fee 23,436 15,624 2,772 16,787 1,163 7%
Audit & Tax Fees 10,000 6,667 - 5,397 (1,270)] -19%
Payroll and Benefits
Manager 42,402 28,268 3,769 19,300 (8,968)| -32%
Maintenance 45,293 30,195 3,436 22,307 (7,888)| -26%
Taxes and Benefits 25,496 16,997 709 10,058 (6,939)] -41%
Repairs and Maintenance
Extermination 3,900 2,600 280 1,665 (935)| -36%
Grounds 11,196 7,464 933 7,864 400 5%
Make Ready 7,500 5,000 885 (4,115)] -82%
Maintenance Materials 32,920 21,947 2,052 20,768 (1,179) -5%
Other Routine Contract Costs 6,500 4,333 812 9,469 5,136 | 119%|
Utilities 41,000 27,333 4,489 29,887 2,554 9%
Trash 54,000 36,000 3,838 38,065 2,065 6%
Property Insurance 30,173 20,115 8,622 58,102 37,987 | 189%
Other Insurance - Liab & Work Comp 9,651 6,434 1,122 6,221 (213) -3%
Total Operating Expenses 363,466 242,311 39,367 273,157 30,846 13%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) - NOI 105,245 70,163 (8,998) (20,444)| (90,607) (0)
Contribution to Replacement Reserve 24,226 16,150 2,020 16,160 10 0%
NOI less Reserves 81,019 54,013 (11,018) (36,604) (90,617)| -168%|
Debt Service - Principal & Interest 65,703 43,802 9,022 64,076 20,274 46%
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.23 1.23 (1.22) (0.57) NA NA
Operating Cash Flow 15,316 10,211 (20,040) (100,680)| (15,316)| -150%
Asset Management Fee 7,535 5,024 629 5,030 6 0%
Non Routine & Capital Expenditures 60,000 40,000 34,758 68,302 28,302 71%|




Carleton Companies

| i’foperty M=anag"erriént_

The accompanying August 2023 financial reports for Sea Rad (aka Eastern Oaks Apartments) have been
reviewed and analyzed for accuracy and completeness.

INCOME STATEMENT
Income
e Vacancy Loss sequentially increased $1.3k or 30.1% as the occupancy rate decreased 1,000 basis
points to 63.33%.
e  Write-Offs for two residents total $11.6k.
e Total Income nets to a loss this month due to write-offs which resulted in a shortfall to budget of
$16.5k or 102.7% for August and of $51.3k or 39.9% year to date.
Administrative Expenses
e Computer Software Costs include $1.1k for RealPage one time fees for conversion and layering.

e Consultants cost is for July HAP voucher transmission processing.
e Dues/Subscriptions was for Austin Apartment Association dues.
e Office Supplies includes $205 for a desk.
e Property Management Software includes $110 in retro billing from (7/20-9/30/23). Real Page bills
two months in advance.
Operating and Maintenance
e Contract-HVAC cost was for duct work repair.
Maintenance and Repairs
e Contract Repairs-Phone/Data Lines cost was to drop a phone line to the front desk.

Total Operating Expenses are unfavorable to budget by $2.0k or 13.6% for August, while they are
favorable to budget year to date by $12.6k or 10.9%.

Net Operating Loss is unfavorable to budget by $18.4k for the month and by $38.7k or 295.2% year
to date.

Net Loss is unfavorable to budget by $18.3k for August and by $52.1k year to date.



Carleton Compames

PropeITy Management

The accompanying August 2023 financial reports for Manor Town Apartments have been reviewed and
analyzed for accuracy and completeness.

INCOME STATEMENT
Income
e Vacancy Loss remained unchanged from last month at $2.3k with an occupancy rate of 90.91%.
o Loss to Lease of $5.4k is flat compared with last month.
e Total Income falls short of budget by $369 or 2.1% for August and by $7.6k or 5.5% year to date.
Administrative Expenses
e Computer Software Costs include $111 for annual TAA Click & Lease.
e Dues/Subscriptions was for Austin Apartment Association dues.
e Professional Fees were for structural engineering preliminary investigation and engineering report
and sketches.

Total Operating Expenses are favorable to budget by $2.4k or 15.9% for August, while they are
unfavorable to budget year to date by $12.7k or 10.7%.

Net Operating Income for the month exceeds budget by $2.0k or 83.1%. Net Operating Loss year
to date is unfavorable to budget by $20.4k or 105.6%.

Net Income exceeds budget by $2.8k or 283.7% for August. Year to date Net Loss is unfavorable to
budget by $19.0k or 240.0%.



Carleton Companies

Property Management
The accompanying August 2023 financial reports for Carson Creek Duplexes have been reviewed and
analyzed for accuracy and completeness.

INCOME STATEMENT
Income
e Vacancy Loss of $929 represents one vacant unit from 7/26-8/31/23. Occupancy rate for August
is 93.75%.
e Gain to Lease is $8 this month.
o Write-Off for one resident totals $4.8k.
e Total Income falls short of budget by $5.4k or 42.9% for August and by $7.3k or 7.2% year to
date.
Administrative Expenses
e Computer Software Costs include $111 for annual TAA Click & Lease.
e Dues/Subscriptions was for Austin Apartment Association dues.

o Travel-Lodging/Meals was for Compliance trip.

Total Operating Expenses are favorable to budget by $2.4k or 31.5% for August and by $22.7k or
37.7% year to date.

Net Operating Income falls short of budget by $3.1k or 59.4% for the month, while it exceeds budget
year to date by $15.4k or 37.2%.

Net Income falls short of budget by $2.9k or 58.0% for August, while it exceeds budget year to date
by $15.8k or 39.5%.



Carleton Companies

The accompanying August 2023 financial reports for Sea Oaks Apartments (aka Sea Rad LP) have been
reviewed and analyzed for accuracy and completeness.

INCOME STATEMENT

Income

Vacancy Loss sequentially increased $2.5k or 32.3% as the occupancy rate decreased 533 basis
points to 74.67%.

Loss to Lease remained essentially flat compared with last month.

Write-Off for one resident totals $62.

Total Income falls short of budget by $7.6k or 19.4% for August and by $52.2k or 16.7% year to
date.

Administrative Expenses

Computer Software Costs include $1.1k for RealPage one time fees for conversion and layering,
and $706 for annual TAA Click & Lease.

Consultants cost is for July and August HAP voucher transmission processing.
Dues/Subscriptions was for Austin Apartment Association dues.

Legal Fees relate to Fabeolia Johnson case.

Property Management Software includes $270 in retro billing from (7/20-9/30/23). Real Page bills
two months in advance.

Total Operating Expenses are unfavorable to budget by $9.5k or 31.3% for August and by $48.7k
or 20.0% year to date.

Net Operating Loss is unfavorable to budget by $17.1k or 198.9% for the month and by $100.9k or
146.7% year to date.

Net Loss is unfavorable to budget by $90.0k for August and by $452.2Kk year to date.



HATC Discussion Item V.e.
October 4, 2023

Subject:

HATC Human Resources / Organizational Development and HATC Foundation Updates

Background Information:

Personnel Policy Revisions

An amended version of the HATC Personnel Policy Manual, approved by the Board during the May 2023
meeting, has undergone an external review by an employment attorney, and the recommended
modifications/changes suggested by the attorney have been incorporated within the document. The new
version is available on Boardable.

2023 HR Training & Development

e Training and development plans continue for HATC, with sessions continuing to be developed and scheduled.
Sessions are being coordinated with extemal 3 party speakers, following an internal employee survey
regarding training preferences. All training will continue to be delivered in alignment with the HATC Strategic
Plan.

HATC in the Community Series

e Our dedicated series of programs presented to the community via our brand new HATC in the Community

series for 2023 continues, with the most recent event having taken place Thursday, September 21, and relating
directly to Hispanic Heritage Month.

The HATC Foundation

The HATC Foundation moves ahead with its new partnership with BiGAustin to provide a full range of
supportive services to HATC affordable property residents and voucher holders. The ability to leverage the
capabilities of this dynamic local organization is expected to have a tremendous impact on achieving the
mission of the HATC Foundation.

Services in planning stages to be provided by the BiGAustin team to our residents and voucher holders mirror
in many respects those which have been provided in the past to these populations (i.e., digital literacy, career
development, summer camps for kids, scholarship programs, financial literacy, etc), but with the utilization of
BiGAustin as an outsourced provider the partnership will allow us to leverage their much larger staff and
broader community reach than was previously within our capability.

Recommended Action:
For discussion / information only. No action needed.




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

Alternate Option:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Attachments:
e None

Prepared by:

Steve Peglar, SPHR, SHRM-SCP
Deputy Executive Director / HR & Organizational Development

Approval:

Pk K]

Patrick B. Howard, CEQ/Executive Director

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
~ Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com .




